
MINUTES 

MONTANA SENATE 
52nd LEGISLATURE - 2nd SPECIAL SESSION 

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE & CLAIMS 

Call to Order: By Senator Judy Jacobson, Chairman, on July 15, 
1992, at 8:30 a.m., Room 325. 

ROLL CALL 

Members Present: 
Judy Jacobson, Chairman (D) 
Greg Jergeson, Vice Chairman (D) 
Gary Aklestad (R) 
Thomas Beck (R) 
Esther Bengtson (D) 
Don Bianchi (D) 
Gerry Devlin (R) 
Eve Franklin (D) 
Harry Fritz (D) 
H.W. Hammond (R) 
Ethel Harding (R) 
Bob Hockett (D) 
Thomas Keating (R) 
Dennis Nathe (R) 
Lawrence Stimatz (D) 
Larry Tveit (R) 
Eleanor Vaughn (D) 
Mignon Waterman (D) 
Cecil Weeding (D) 

Members Excused: None 

Staff Present: Carroll South (LFA) 

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and 
discussion are paraphrased and condensed. 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 6 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Representative Bob Thoft, sponsor, said the long range 
building took the general fund money out of planning for the two 
university buildings. That left the money in the long range 
building fund. HB 6 transfers that money to the general fund. 
The figure is $1,133,624. 

FC071592.SMl 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 

Page 2 of @2( 

Proponents' Testimony: 

None. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

None. 

Questions From Committee Members: 

None. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

Representative Thoft closed. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 6 

Motion: 

Senator Hockett moved that House Bill 6 BE CONCURRED IN. 

Recommendation and Vote: 

Senator Hockett's motion that HB 6 BE CONCURRED IN carried 
unanimously. 

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 6 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Senator Towe, District 46, Billings, sponsor said Senate 
Bills 6 and 7 deal with a concern that cannot be ignored. We 
have allowed our bureaucracy to grow in that we have more 
administration than actually providing services to the people of 
Montana; we should be able to cut out administrators when we are 
cutting the budgets. There should be a way of providing services 
with less administrative personnel. SB 6, the Department head 
would be able to use one-half of the savings that he obtains by 
eliminating an administrative position from the bureaucracy to 
use as discretionary money in order to complete the goals and 
objectives of his department. It would give the director an 
opportunity to do something on his own. The remaining one-half 
must revert to the original funding source. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

Senator Bob Brown, Whitefish, a co-sponsor of SB 6 said the 
bill is to frame government and provide an incentive for 
government to do its job better. The administrator would be 
rewarded for efficiency in effective management and give creative 

FC071592.SMI 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 

Page 3 of 22 

administrators flexibility in doing their job. 

Senator Grosfield said he had an amendment to offer to SB 6. 
(See Exhibit 1) He noted that SB 6 would allow us a much better 
idea of potential areas we could look at. It would do away with 
across the board priorities. The way the system is now set up, 
it is hard to discuss program elimination or prioritizing and 
this would be an important step. He concluded it is another 
reform idea and he would urge passage. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

Mike Micone, Department of Labor and Industry, said he is 
not a proponent or opponent of SB 6 but would like to comment on 
what the bill is attempting to do. He said it is implied in the 
bill that managers don't do anything and he would hope they are 
working. He felt they provide important services to the state. 
He noted that the government and legislature seem to reward 
agencies for being inefficient and penalize the agency for being 
efficient because every time money is saved, the base is reduced 
the following legislature and hence there is less money to work 
with; the agency that overspends their budget is given more 
money. He felt that good budget management starts with strategic 
agency planning which is better than micro-managing budgets. He 
said that managing his department is his responsibility and the 
legislature's role should be continuing to assist and set a 
policy direction of services provided and hold them accountable 
on behalf of the public for those services. He concluded the 
problem with government today is not the people in the system but 
the system itself. He is asking the legislature to get out of 
their hair and let them do their jobs as he feels managers of 
state government are doing a credible job at the present time. 

Julia Robinson, Director of Department of Social and 
Rehabilitation Services, said while she is not an opponent to SB 
6, she would like to provide information regarding her 
department. Most of the increases in her staff are new federal 
requirements of her department. 

Questions From Committee Members: 

Senator Keating asked Senator Towe regarding the phrase 
"eliminate unnecessary bureaucracy", if that is defined in the 
statutes. Senator Towe said not that he is aware of. He noted 
that more would be administrative positions as defined on lines 
21 and 22 which is a position not critical to the delivery of 
direct services. 

Senator Keating asked Laurie Ekanger of the Department of 
Administration regarding elimination of administrative positions. 
He wondered if administrators began to eliminate administrative 
positions on the basis that they are "unnecessary" since 
unnecessary is a matter of opinion did she think we would be 
anticipating wrongful discharge claims if this law were enacted 

FC071592.SMl 



and followed. 

SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 

Page 4 of 22 

Ms. Ekanger said in the duties for directors, they have the 
authority to assign duties and organize staff and set staffing 
levels so she felt it was within the realm of the manager to 
direct duties and eliminate where they don't need duties to be 
performed anymore. Where the manager uses that as an opportunity 
to get rid of someone for other reasons like performance, that 
could be a problem but that is one of the issues addressed in 
training managers. There has to be a good business reason to 
pick and choose employees. 

Senator Keating asked if this language being in the statutes 
would help the administrator in defending against a wrongful 
discharge. 

Ms. Ekanger said she did not know that it would help or not. 
They have rules regarding reduction in force which says it has to 
be for a legitimate business reason and has to do with assigning 
the duties. 

Senator Towe said lines 6 through 9, page 3, he agrees with 
Ms. Ekanger that if it is a reduction in force and they are doing 
it for a legitimate purpose which is stated in the statute as a 
reduction in force, that is not grounds for wrongful discharge. 
If they didn't like the employee and were doing this to get rid 
of him for some other reason, there could be a problem. 

Senator Bianchi asked Senator Towe regarding page 4, the 
language regarding not applying to an agency allocated to a 
department for administrative purposes. Senator Towe said his 
concern is there are some agencies that are attached to the 
departments for administrative purposes only which they are 
hoping to keep independent. The department head cannot take an 
agency that is attached only for administrative purposes and fool 
around with their management. The legislature intended for them 
to be independent. 

Senator Towe said Mr. South of the LFA advised there is an 
error on page 4, line 3, in that the section referred to should 
be 17-7-138 which refers to the requirement that a Department 
head can't transfer funds of over 5 percent between objectives 
and goals without the legislative approval. The idea here is to 
give them full discretion for half of the money they save. If it 
was limited to 5 percent, that wouldn't work and for this 
particular provision only, the 5 percent limitation would be 
waived. 

Senator Bianchi questioned Senator Towe if he thought the 
incentive of being able to take half of an individual's salary 
and do what they want in a department is incentive enough to 
start reducing administrative staff. He felt that department 
heads try to work as efficiently as we allow them to do and in 
reality there would be administrators that would stay there and 

FC07l592.SMl 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 

Page 5 of 22 

the incentive will not mean much to them; he questioned if this 
would accomplish anything. 

Senator Towe said he felt it would. He supports the 
managers and thinks they want to do the best job they can. He 
thanked Mr. Micone for his testimony and said he agreed with 
almost everything that he testified to. The department heads 
have been strapped so much as a part of the system that they 
don't have flexibility to do what they want to do. He noted the 
idea of the bill came from a department head asking for the 
flexibility of doing what they want to do without interference of 
the legislature telling them what to do or micro-management. If 
they have something they want to do, they are going to look 
through their whole agency and see if there is some way they can 
eliminate some bureaucracy in order to get the money to do it. 

Senator Bianchi said department heads have the flexibility 
to reorganize their department already and if they do save money 
by reorganization under the existing system, that money can be 
used as it does not revert back to the general fund. 

Senator Towe said if they are really efficient and do what 
they are being asked to do, they get penalized because the base 
grows smaller and then the next legislative session, there will 
be fewer fte's. If they overspend their budget and add more 
people and come in for a supplemental, they get rewarded because 
their base is larger and they get a bigger appropriation. SB 6 
attempts to make it legitimate for them to try to be efficient. 

In a question from Senator Aklestad regarding the incentive 
in providing better services, Senator Towe said the department 
can use the discretionary money for anything as long as it 
advances the goals and objectives of the department. 

Senator Aklestad said he wondered if the bill might be 
geared for raising the salaries of the remaining administrators. 
He questioned how much the bill would actually help. 

Senator Towe said if the committee felt it was a problem, he 
would not object to saying except increasing pay for highest 
level administrators. He said it is not the objective of the 
bill for the administrator to line his own pocket. 

Senator Beck said although he felt it was a good bill, he 
felt we have to give the administrators authority to eliminate 
programs if we are going to be efficient in government. He 
questioned if Senator Towe would be agreeable to adding programs 
into the bill. 

Senator Towe said he has difficulty in that he would like to 
see how this works first. He has a hesitation about eliminating 
programs. In many cases it would be fine but there are sometimes 
that the legislature passes a program that the administration 
does not want. 

FC071592.SMI 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 

Page 6 of 22 

Senator Beck said to be efficient in government, we can't 
tell administrators to take fte's away when programs are still 
in, many of which are federally mandated programs. He said he 
would like the figures on how many fte's are required for federal 
programs. 

Senator Devlin asked Senator Towe his reaction to the 
proposed amendment (See Exhibit 1). 

Senator Towe said he was in favor of the amendments and felt 
it was a valid point in that they should also prioritize. 

Senator Hockett asked Senator Brown if there would be a 
tracking system on the results of the program. Senator Brown 
said there could be. When asked by Senator Hockett how anyone 
other than agency would know about this, Senator Brown said there 
would be a record of the money going back into the general fund. 
Money would have to be used for some other purpose in the 
department. 

Senator Hockett questioned why it was only administrative 
personnel. Senator Brown said they are trying to take away from 
direct delivery of services. We have to make cuts in government 
or find ways of delivering services more efficiently. 

Senator Hockett asked how the agency would be prevented from 
receiving a lower budget allocation as things evolved down the 
road; he felt we have to be careful that we don't reward an 
agency that says they need more people. 

Senator Brown said the legislature would still determine 
budget priorities and line items. He added it is a way of giving 
more incentive and more flexibility for managers to do their job 
better for less. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

Senator Towe closed by saying SB 6 gives the administrative 
staff and managers an opportunity to do something innovative, an 
opportunity they do not presently have. It is a step towards the 
legislature getting out of their hair and letting them do their 
jobs. The legislature would hold them responsible for the 
results. 

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 7 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Senator Towe, sponsor, said SB 7 is an attempt to cut down 
on administrative personnel in state government. It would 
require the governor to develop a plan to reduce the office 
administrative personnel of all state agencies by 15 percent. 
All vacancies in state agencies would remain open until 400 

FC07l592.SMI 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 

Page 7 of 22 

positions are reduced unless a position is declared essential. 

Senator Towe said regarding the date January 4, 1993, it was 
pointed out that it was not a good idea to saddle the next 
governor who will have only been in office one day with having 
reviewed that plan and adopting that. It may make sense to wait 
until January 2, 1995. It would not make sense for the present 
governor to make a plan which the new governor will undoubtedly 
disavow. 

He concluded his opinion that vacancies should be kept open 
until positions are reduced. However, there may be some that 
have to be filled and it makes no sense in state government not 
to have a safety valve. SB 7 has that safety valve. The 
governor when designating a position as essential would have to 
communicate this decision in writing to the legislative finance 
committee. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

None. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

Mike Micone, Commissioner of Department of Labor and 
Industry, said he would like to comment if the committee liked SB 
6, they would love SB 7. He said he would like to insert his 
comments made regarding SB 6. He believes there is a low level 
of trust between the legislature and managers of agencies. 
Somehow there has to be a trust built up and working with each 
other. He said he would like to suggest to the committee if we 
are going to put a mandate on the executive branch of government, 
he felt the legislative branch deserved some consideration in 
that also. 

Bob Marks, Department of Administration, said he is not 
opposing SB 7 but would like to make some comments. He said in a 
previous session there was an interim committee of legislators 
and citizens to review the function of the legislative agencies 
and there was a proposal which he sponsored in the House that he 
felt would have saved much of the administrative concerns that SB 
7 addresses in the executive agencies to the legislature. He 
said that bill at that time did not even get a hearing. If 
statistics of growth in government are looked at over the past 10 
years, we should also look at growth in the legislative agencies 
as well. He said although he had a high regard for the 
legislative agencies, it would be incumbent upon people 
introducing bills to include all areas of government including 
the legislative and the judicial areas because so-called waste in 
administration is not contained wholly within the executive 
branch. 

Questions From Committee Members: 

FC07l592.SMl 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 

Page 8 of 22 

Senator Weeding questioned if we are delegating legislative 
powers to a governor that would run us afoul of the courts again. 

Senator Towe said it was not his intent to affect that 
situation. The plan isn't something the governor can implement. 
It is something he presents to the legislature for 
implementation; it is not something the governor can 
automatically do. 

Senator Jacobson questioned the statement regarding 
communicating the decision in writing to the finance committee. 
Senator Towe said there is a good reason for that. It is an 
attempt to require the governor to justify filling the vacancy. 

Senator Jacobson said the reason she is skeptical is there 
is language in HB 2 that says we cannot move positions out of 
personal services and that a position that remains vacant for six 
months has to be re-approved by the budget committee. If the 
history of what has been going on for the past year and a half is 
looked at, virtually everyone of those positions has been re
approved by the budget committee. She said her concern is that 
will continue. Sometimes we are hard put to be able to say 
those positions should remain open also. 

Senator Towe said if in fact they can make a strong argument 
for filling the positions, we have to give them that flexibility. 

Senator Jacobson said this does not deal with the university 
system, and she questioned Senator Towe if he considered the 
possibility of having the Regents justify positions. 

Senator Towe said this goes to the Rollins amendment of the 
constitution which says we can't dictate to the Board of Regents 
how they can spend their money. He said we could require them on 
the same theory to report however they could probably ignore that 
under the Rollins amendment whereas the governor can't ignore the 
statute. 

Senator Bianchi stated his feeling we are still getting into 
micro-management here; why not cut personal service budgets 
rather than fool around with something like this. 

Senator Towe said he himself is not prepared to give the 
governor so many dollars and tell him to do this job with it. He 
felt we have gone too far in micro-management and we should give 
them some discretion and see how it works. This bill is not 
consistent with the philosophy of the other bill in eliminating 
micro-management although it gives the administrator more 
flexibility because it says the position cannot be filled unless 
it is justified. 

Senator Jacobson asked Senator Towe if it was his intention 
when the positions were eliminated or reduced that that reduction 
comes out of the base. Senator Towe said yes. 

FC071592.SMl 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 

Page 9 of 22 

Senator Bengtson questioned if the legislative finance 
committee should be the agency that handles this kind of 
decision-making. She felt it added too much responsibility to 
the finance committee; it is an additional duty that the 
legislature has. She does not think it solves the problem. 

Senator Towe said the legislative finance committee can make 
as much of it as they choose. They may want staff to go through 
and call items to their attention and may not want to do anything 
other than make information available. He added that the 
reporting to the legislature is the key to this, the reporting of 
accurate information. If the governor makes a bad decision and 
cannot justify it, we can count on the finance committee to 
handle it. 

Senator Jacobson said the legislative finance committee is 
doing that right now because of language in HB 2. 

Senator Hockett said according to the fiscal note, there are 
over 600 positions vacant at anyone time, therefore there will 
be little or no impact. He questioned why we are bothering with 
this. 

Senator Towe said there are 600 positions vacant but it does 
have impact because under this bill, those could not be filled 
until there was a reduction of 400 people unless there was an 
explanation by the governor saying that it was a critical 
position to fill. 

Senator Jacobson said even though 600 positions are vacant, 
they are not being removed from the base. They would be removed 
from the base in the bill where we would start next legislative 
session. 

Senator Hockett asked regarding the study plan if this would 
be amended to delay until 1995. 

Senator Towe said there is good reason to have the old 
governor do it because there will be a plan to look at when the 
committee reviews budgets. He said we may want to keep the 
January 4 date although it is unfair to expect the new governor 
to have any input on that plan by January 4. 

Senator Aklestad questioned language taking money out of the 
base. Senator Towe said let's put language in to make sure it 
does reduce the base. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

Senator Towe closed. 

FC071592.SMI 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 
Page 10 of 22 

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 25 

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: 

Representative Linda Nelson, House District 19, a co-sponsor 
of HB 25, said the bill would restrict unnecessary travel by 
state employees between now and December 31. It would restrict 
travel as it involves using general fund money. She noted her 
opinion that there is a lot of unjustifiable travel. 

Representative Nelson showed the committee a letter that was 
received by Rep. Cody from a person saying she was glad that 
someone was trying to curb state travel. 

She concluded the amount of money that will be saved should 
be substantial even though it is left to the discretion of the 
approving authority to determine if the expenditure is essential 
to the operation of the agency. 

Proponents' Testimony: 

None. 

Opponents' Testimony: 

LeRoy Schramm, representing the University System, said he 
did not think the bill was a bad idea, but within the university 
system there will be thousands of trips between now and December. 
He gave examples of faculty members going out of town to teach 
classes, field trips, agricultural extension officers going to 
other parts of their county. He said the requirements of the 
approving authority are such that approval would be after the 
fact. 

Mr. Schramm said if total amount of authorized travel and 
costs had to be reported, that is not a problem; if they are 
required to report reason for the travel, that is hard to do as 
it has to be done beforehand. There would either be a report 
that doesn't do much good or they would be asked for more detail 
and there would be an erroneous reporting system. He concluded 
his feeling that this is already being done and does not think it 
will save any additional money. He stated the squeeze that the 
legislature is of necessity putting on all state agencies is 
effectively cutting out what anyone would define as unessential 
travel. 

Dave Bohyer, Legislative Council research director, said he 
would like clarification on the bill for several committees of 
legislators for which they are responsible. He questioned if the 
travel of the district and apportionment commission is considered 
essential travel, also the 10 statutory committees whether their 
meetings are essential under HB 25. He said he is also 
responsible for determining under HB 25 if interim committees are 
essential and the travel associated with their meetings is 

FC071592.SMI 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 
Page 11 of 22 

essential. He also questioned if he should instruct his claims 
and accounting division to approve travel for legislative 
caucuses in November. He also wondered if the boards under the 
Professional and Occupational Licensing would be subjected to the 
same kind of restrictions and the advisory councils and task 
forces that the governor has statutory authority to appoint. He 
concluded he could prepare a list to have addressed in HB 25 
whether or not legislative travel is deemed to be essential. 

Questions From Committee Members: 

Senator Hockett questioned Rep. Nelson regarding the four 
month time frame for HB 25. Rep. Nelson said in January 1993 we 
would have to take a look at the travel expenses. 

Senator Beck asked for Rep. Nelson's definition of 
essential. Rep. Nelson said that would be a hard call but if 
something is mandated, it would have to be essential. 

Senator Bianchi questioned the increased amount of work in 
handling this. If each trip has to be justified, it will take 
people to do it. Rep. Nelson said there are records of trips 
retained so she did anticipate it would take that much of an 
increase in workforce. 

Senator Bianchi said HB 25 says they have to report to the 
House appropriations and Senate finance and claims committee of 
the next regular legislative session which would be a large 
report and someone would have to assemble that report. 

Rep. Nelson said she questioned anyone would have to be 
hired for this. It may add a little workload but she did not 
feel it would be a cumbersome report. 

Senator Bianchi questioned what kind of workload this would 
put on an agency. 

Julia Robinson, SRS, said she already approves all travel in 
Montana. She concluded with the across the board cuts, they will 
not be traveling at all if they do not have any money. 

Bob Marks, Department of Administration, said all travel in 
his department is approved by him. He said most of their travel 
is in the information services division which are technical 
people that have to go out of state to get training on 
complicated computer systems. 

When questioned by Senator Waterman regarding seminars and 
conferences that may not be held because of the travel 
requirements, Rep. Nelson said this is an accountability bill and 
if the department head recognizes it as important, it will be his 
decision. It is a judgment calIon the part of the department. 

Ms. Robinson, SRS, said she has advised her staff that they 

FC071592.SMl 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 
Page 12 of 22 

were going to have to limit almost all conference travel because 
of the latest cuts. Most major meetings will be cancelled. 

Senator Tveit asked the Department of Natural Resources and 
Conservation to comment on the effect of HB 25. 

Karen Fagg, Director, DNRC, said her department has gone 
through serious reductions in travel and they don't attend 
conferences because they don't have the budget to do it. She 
said they are often criticized because they are not reaching out 
to the public and they have made an attempt to try and get out to 
the public for input in all natural resource areas. She 
indicated she or the deputy director approves all travel before 
it is taken. She concluded that elimination of all travel is 
very wrong and that we can't expect people to travel to Helena 
which is what will happen if all travel is eliminated. 

Senator Keating questioned how the report would be prepared 
by the agencies and noted the fiscal note does not address that. 
He said there is time and labor in preparing a report as well as 
printing costs. He questioned that we are creating more work to 
save money. 

Rep. Nelson said she does not think it would have to be a 
printed report but could be taken care of with a legal pad. 

Senator Weeding said he is concerned regarding travel of 
agencies whose functions are to be on the road, for instance the 
highway patrol and the highway department. He questioned if we 
would impose requirements on them as well. 

Rep. Nelson said no, that highway patrol would be considered 
essential. She felt we are nit-picking here. She felt that 
agencies are already curtailing travel and there is already some 
impact. 

Senator Harding said she felt it was a good idea because of 
the accountability area but questioned if it would be putting 
more regulation to the departments to try to manage in their 
already tight budgets. 

Ms. Fagg, DNRC, said all department heads are seriously 
managing travel budgets. She said the majority of travel in her 
department is by hearing officers attending hearings, such as in 
water rights. She is concerned it might be another layer of 
reporting, but that it would be reporting after the fact. 

Senator Harding said it was her feeling that she does not 
want the legislature to put in more regulations when the 
departments are already doing what needs to be done. 

Senator Aklestad said HB 25 is simply suggesting to the 
agencies that we are in a tough situation and they should 
scrutinize their travel. He felt only one person would be needed 

FC071592.SMI 



to make the required report. 

SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 
Page 13 of 22 

Senator Tveit asked the Office of Budget and Program 
Planning to comment on HB 25 and the dollar amount. 

Jane Hamman, OBPP, said travel is already being reviewed by 
the department directors and authorized by every department as 
she is aware. Travel is being cut to the point where in some 
departments there is no more travel. She did not think the 
general fund impact will be what is stated in the fiscal note 
over and above the budget reductions because they are happening 
at the same time as a result of the kind of discussions we have 
been having. She indicated her concern in that it was stated the 
report will be simple and short. She said the after the fact 
reporting would require some kind of complicated filing system to 
be able to go and find the information. 

Closing by Sponsor: 

Representative Nelson closed and thanked the committee for a 
fair hearing. She reminded the committee that we have been sent 
here to make cuts. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SENATE BILL 3 

Discussion: 

Senator Farrell, sponsor, discussed the fiscal note that was 
prepared for SB 3. He said personal services is about $25 
million~ general fund is about $6.1 million savings and that 
would be for 22 Fridays, until December. 

Regarding the discussion relative to raising gas taxes, 
Senator Farrell said if that is included, there would still be 
another $8 million savings. He said he asked that those people 
not affected by general fund be included in the list of people on 
page 2, subsection (4). He concluded his opinion that SB 3 would 
be a viable solution to Montana's problems. 

Senator Aklestad said he would like to have discussed by 
Senator Farrell page 2 of SB 3, lines 6 through 8 regarding the 
university. He questioned if Senator Farrell would like to have 
an amendment dealing with support staff in the university system. 

Senator Farrell said he was unaware who the professors have 
a contract with, and felt that the concerns about the university 
being closed to students and classes not being taught, it is his 
opinion they are exempt from the bill. He said it was not his 
attempt to shut down student functions at the university system. 

Senator Aklestad said he felt the committee needed 

FC071592.SMI 



clarification in some areas. 

SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 
Page 14 of 22 

Senator Farrell said his intent was to cause some pain, not 
cause pain for government or public employees, but pain for the 
public and to close an office down so that services were not 
available on a Friday. He said he was not suggesting that public 
employees would have to make up their work for the Fridays they 
would be off. His suggestion is that services will not be 
provided one day a week. He said if the committee felt a 
staggered system is needed, that is fine. He said he will carry 
the bill as the committee reports it out. 

Senator Franklin asked Marilyn Wessel from the university 
system to speak to the issue of university students and how it 
might affect them. 

Marilyn Wessel, Montana University system, said she has not 
had a chance to fully review SB 3 but said she would not want to 
see a situation where they are cancelling classes for students 
enrolled. She said she is not sure that faculty is in a position 
to teach on a Monday through Thursday schedule. 

Senator Bianchi questioned how many people we are talking 
about that would be on furlough, not covering collective 
bargaining people, and maybe we are not covering the university 
system, but he questioned how many people we are covering; what 
percentage of the total work force is it. 

Senator Farrell said he did not have those figures. He did 
not know how many people the OBPP included in that. He said he 
would assume the departments were contacted as to numbers of 
people being affected. He said on the Senate floor it was said 
there were 15,000 public employees, and he would assume there are 
5,000 or 6,000 employees that are not covered. 

Senator Jergeson said Senator Farrell indicated his 
intention in SB 3 was to create some pain, not pain for public 
employees but as an object lesson to the public of what it means 
when state facilities around Montana are closed one day a week. 
He asked Senator Farrell if that was his stated purpose. 

Senator Farrell said that was correct. 

Senator Jergeson said as SB 3 is constructed, people that 
lose 8 hours of employment a week will suffer that 8 hours times 
their wage rate per hour, a reduction in their income, so there 
is pain to the state employee in the object lesson he is trying 
to provide. 

Senator Farrell said that is right, but the pain is less by 
taking 8 hours away from them than it would be by laying the 
public employees off and in the unemployment line until we are 
absolutely certain that that program is not needed. One of the 
ways to find out that that program is not needed is to perform a 

FC07l592.SMl 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 
Page 15 of 22 

so-called study and find out what programs are needed and which 
programs aren't by shutting down the office and finding out where 
the complaints come from. He concluded it is better to have all 
of them working 32 hours a week than it is to have some of them 
working 40 hours a week. 

Senator Jergeson said he sees an object lesson for the 
public but also sees an inconvenience for the public when state 
offices and activities are curtailed one day a week but he added 
that he sees the inconvenience being somewhat less than the 20 
percent reduction for a specific time period for state employees. 
If the sole purpose is not to create pain for the state employees 
but to provide inconvenience for the public, he questioned if 
that might be achieved by closing one day a week but not reducing 
the salary of public employees. 

Senator Farrell said if that would help him justify the 
bill, he would go along with it but it would not solve the money 
problem and doesn't solve what programs will have to be cut when 
the legislature meets in January '93. 

Senator Beck said he would like to amend the language in the 
bill that rather than close government offices one day a week 
that they be closed one day a pay period. 

Senator Jacobson said some pay periods are once a month and 
others are once every two weeks. Senator Beck said he was 
assuming they were once every two weeks. 

When asked by Senator Jacobson regarding professors, Senator 
Fritz said professors are paid by the day but checks are issued 
in 10 or 12 equal amounts according to the discretion of the 
faculty. 

Senator Jacobson said with this proposed amendment, people 
are being laid off one day out of 30 and others laid off one day 
out of 14. Senator Beck said he understood professors will not 
be laid off with SB 3 and it was his hope they would not be. 

Senator Fritz said the fiscal note did not include members 
of the Montana university system. 

Senator Jacobson said with the amendment, instead of having 
four Fridays off in a month, they would have two Fridays off a 
month approximately. Senator Beck said to clarify it, he would 
state the amendment as one day every two weeks. 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: 

Senator Beck moved his amendment. 

Senator Beck's amendment motion failed. 

FC07l592.SMl 



Recommendation and Vote: 

SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 
Page 16 of 22 

Senator Aklestad moved that Senate Bill 3 DO PASS. 

Senator Aklestad's motion that SB 3 DO PASS failed on a roll 
call vote. 

Senator Aklestad asked that a minority report be prepared on 
SB 3. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SENATE BILL 6 

Motion: 

Senator Jergeson moved the adoption of the amendments by 
Senator Grosfield (See Exhibit 1) 

Amendments, Discussion and Votes: 

When mentioned by Senator Keating regarding a new set of 
amendments by Senator Grosfield, Senator Jacobson asked if we 
could assume Senator Jergeson's motion would apply to the new 
language of Senator Grosfield. 

Senator Keating said where it says section 4, page 3, line 
3, that language was simply redrafted. The amendment is the same 
except for the language after (j) is rewritten. Greg Petesch 
wanted to change the language to have it read this way. Senator 
Keating said it was redrafted by Mr. Petesch to say the same 
thing but in a different way. 

In a question from Senator Aklestad regarding new underlined 
language in the amendment, Senator Jergeson said amendment number 
4 because it is the inserting of a new SUbsection does not need 
to be underlined. The underlined language in amendment number 5 
on page 2 of the revised amendment is additional language to a 
subsection in an existing section of statute, therefore it is 
underlined. Senator Jergeson said the amendment is technically 
correct. He said he did not have any problem with asking that a 
priority list be prepared by the departments. He said he would 
like to caution the legislature regarding prioritizing lists in 
that they should also deal with the prioritized lists that are 
developed by the departments to not argue that they are 
developing their priority lists for the maximum political and 
budgetary benefit. 

Senator Jergeson's amendment motion carried with Senator 
Fritz opposed. 

Senator Weeding said there had to be a statute number 
correction made to the bill as discussed by Senator Towe. 
Senator Jacobson said we need to amend section 17-8-103 to read 

FC07l592.SMl 



17-7-138. 

SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 
Page 17 of 22 

Senator Weeding moved the amendment to change the section to 
read 17-7-138. 

Senator Weeding's amendment motion carried unanimously. 

Recommendation and Vote: 

Senator Waterman moved that Senate Bill 6 AS AMENDED DO 
PASS. 

Senator Devlin questioned regarding the reversion of funds 
and getting them back if there were federal funds. 

Senator Jacobson said it was her opinion that Senator Towe 
was attempting to deal with proprietary funds with state special 
funds and federal funds because some of those are statutorily 
required to remain in those accounts. With that kind of wording 
we will realize back to the general fund those funds that are 
allowed by state law to come back. Others will revert to the 
other various accounts. 

Senator Devlin questioned the language regarding unnecessary 
bureaucracy and if there were any amendments proposed to that. 

Senator Jacobson said it was her understanding from what 
Senator Towe said that the term bureaucracy is ambiguous but 
administrative positions are defined. She felt the language was 
clear enough. 

Senator Devlin said he would like to work up some wording to 
eliminate the unnecessary bureaucracy or replace it with some 
other language. 

Senator Jacobson said if we eliminate "unnecessary 
bureaucracy by eliminating", it will read "eliminate 
administrative positions within the department". 

Senator Keating felt that was pretty broad. He suggested 
"eliminate unnecessary administrative position" 

Senator Jacobson said that is part of the problem of who 
decides what is unnecessary. She said with her proposal, we are 
leaving it entirely up to the department head to decide whether 
those positions are needed or not needed. 

Senator Keating asked if they could not do that now. 
Senator Jacobson said that was the point she was trying to make 
yesterday; yes, they can. 

Senator Devlin made a substitute motion to amend SB 6, to 
read "Eliminate unnecessary administrative positions within the 

FC071592.SMl 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 
Page 18 of 22 

department." and strike "bureaucracy by eliminating" on line 18, 
section E, page 3. 

Senator Weeding suggested we also consider SB 7 where they 
use the words essential and non-essential. He felt they should 
be consistent. 

Senator Devlin said maybe we should put the two bills in a 
subcommittee to work on them for a few days, but he stated he did 
not care for the word "bureaucracy". It is an ambiguous term. 

Senator Devlin's amendment motion carried unanimously. 

Senator Beck said he would like clarification so he knows 
where we are going with SB 6. He asked if SB 6 passes and if 80 
positions are eliminated at Galen and Mr. Chisholm would have the 
right to keep 40 of those positions and the fiscal note will 
reflect that and there will be half the savings to the state of 
Montana; is that correct if SB 6 passes. 

Senator Jacobson said she felt because of the definition of 
administrative positions that would probably be stretching things 
beyond the limit. It also mentions not being critical to the 
delivery of direct services. The Senate has voted to not close 
Galen. If they eliminate those positions at Galen and eliminate 
those direct services, she believes it would fly in the face of 
legislative intent. 

When asked by Chairman Jacobson to comment regarding this, 
Pam Joehler said she did not anticipate this would have any 
impact on the positions being considered for elimination under 
the executive proposal. When asked by Senator Jacobson if she 
could guarantee that, Ms. Joehler said yes. 

Senator Keating asked if anyone had the definition of 
administrative positions. Senator Jacobson said they were 
advised by Senator Towe that there was a definition in the 
statutes. 

Senator Waterman said concerning the discussion regarding 
opening the door for directors to eliminate positions and 
salaries being changed, there is a salary schedule in the state 
that would handle this. She said that although they probably 
could raise their salaries as directors, she said she had enough 
faith in the integrity of directors appointed by the governor 
that that would not happen. 

Senator Devlin said it was his opinion that we have to put 
some faith in whoever is running state government; we can't be 
micro-managing everything that happens in state government. 

Senator Devlin made a substitute motion that SB 6 DO NOT 
PASS. 

FC07l592.SMl 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 
Page 19 of 22 

Senator Jacobson said she would like to state her opinion 
that if furloughing state employees for one day a week is not 
micro-managing the system, she can't imagine what is. 

Senator Devlin said that was entirely right; maybe there are 
three or four bills that are micro-managing around here. 

Senator Beck said the furlough bill has nothing to do with 
management whatsoever; it slows up the system. 

Senator Waterman said in her opinion administrators are 
trying very hard to run their operations as efficiently as they 
can. She concluded if this bill gives financial incentive to 
directors to eliminate positions, it is a small step in the right 
direction; she does not feel it is micro-management. 

Senator Devlin's substitute motion that SB 6 DO NOT PASS 
failed on a roll call vote. 

Senator Waterman's motion that SB 6 AS AMENDED DO PASS 
carried with Senators Aklestad, Beck, Bianchi, Devlin, Franklin, 
Hammond, Keating, Stimatz opposed. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SENATE BILL 7 

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: 

Senator Aklestad moved to amend SB 7, page 1, line 5 delete 
"state" and insert "all agencies"; strike "remain open" and 
insert "be eliminated". Page 1, line 23, strike "reduced" and 
insert "eliminated". 

Senator Jacobson said with this proposal by Senator 
Aklestad, it would now include the university system. Senator 
Aklestad said that was correct; he felt Senator Towe would have 
no problem with that. 

Senator Jacobson said it was her impression that Senator 
Towe said he would have no objection to the board of regents 
communicating vacant positions to the finance committee. She 
said under the constitution she did not think we can make these 
demands upon the board of regents. She suggested if we wanted 
the university system to report to the finance committee, it 
would have to be referred to in the title and in section 2 
because this only refers to the governor. 

When questioned by Senator Aklestad regarding the word 
agencies, Senator Jacobson said she is more comfortable with the 
word state agencies in the title unless he had a reason for 
wanting to change that. 

Senator Aklestad said his main goal is not the university 

FC071592.SMl 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 
Page 20 of 22 

system but to make sure it encompasses the legislative branch as 
well; the legislative branch is not encompassed under state 
agencies. 

Senator Jacobson said the problem lies with the fact that we 
have the governor reporting on state agencies and we can't do 
that; the governor has no say over the legislative branch. She 
suggested if Senator Aklestad's motion passed, that the language 
could be worked out with the LFA and the Legislative Council. 
Chairman Jacobson said Senator Aklestad by his motion wants to 
include both the legislative branch and state agencies and proper 
reporting people and to be sure that positions that are 
eliminated are removed from the base as we put the budget 
together for the next biennium. 

Senator Aklestad's amendment motion passed with Senator 
Fritz opposed. 

Recommendation and Vote: 

Senator Aklestad moved that SB 7 AS AMENDED DO PASS. 

Senator Keating said it does not seem sensible to place this 
responsibility on the Governor or department heads with regard to 
eliminating critical positions by 15 percent when we have no 
limits on the legislature for passing laws that require that 
those people do the work. He said we should be sincere about not 
passing so many programs or laws. With this bill we are 
requiring more clerical work in a reporting situation. We are 
trying to shift responsibility to the executive branch. 

Senator Beck said there are many programs mandated by the 
federal government. 

Senator Jacobson said it was her op1n1on that this bill is 
not a lot different from the discussion on the Senate floor 
yesterday regarding the eliminating of the positions on June 26th 
that were not essential. She said department heads are already 
supposed to be eliminating positions that are non-essential. 
Regarding reporting, they are already dong that. The budget 
office is already coming to the finance committee and telling 
them what positions they are reinstating. 

Senator Keating said with this bill vacancies that exist 
will not be filled unless they are essential. What Senator 
Aklestad proposed is that all positions that are vacant be 
eliminated and not just administrative and clerical positions. 

Senator Jacobson said she agrees that oftentimes we tie 
agency hands by demanding programs that perhaps they would prefer 
not to have in place and many times that is because of a desire 
by the public who come to legislators with their concerns. She 
said her understanding of Senator Aklestad's amendment motion on 

FC07l592.SMl 



SENATE FINANCE & CLAIMS COMMITTEE 
July 15, 1992 
Page 21 of ~ 2-1 

yesterday dealt only with eliminating people; it did not deal 
with eliminating programs. 

Senator Waterman stated her opinion that we need a plan 
before us to reduce State government when we come back in 
January. She felt SB 6 and SB 7 would give us a priority of 
programs and a possibility for a reduction in staff. She 
concluded we need all the help we can get in January to deal with 
reducing state government. 

Senator Waterman moved that SB 7 AS AMENDED DO PASS. 

Senator Waterman's motion that SB 7 AS AMENDED DO PASS 
carried on a roll call vote. 

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL 25 

Motion: 

Senate Nathe moved that HOUSE BILL 25 BE CONCURRED IN. 

Amendments, Discussion, and votes: 

Senator Franklin moved to strike page 2, line 17 through 
line 25. 

Senator Waterman said she was going to make a motion that 
subsection 3, page 2, be deleted. She said this would eliminate 
all the reporting. 

Senator Franklin withdrew her amendment motion. 

Senator Waterman moved that HB 25 be amended by deleting 
subsection (3), page 2 and renumber. 

Senator Waterman's amendment motion carried. 

Recommendation and Vote: 

Senator Nathe moved that HB 25 AS AMENDED BE CONCURRED IN. 

Senator Nathe's motion that HB 25 AS AMENDED BE CONCURRED IN 
carried in a roll call vote. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Adjournment At: 11:45 a.m. 

RY 
FC071592.SMI 



ROLL CALL 

FINANCE AND CLAIMS COMMITTEE -----------------
SPECIAL 

52nd,lLEGISLATIVE SESSION 

DATE 

NAME PRESENT ABSENT 

SENATOR JACOBSON V 

SENATOR JERGESON vi 
SENATOR AKLESTAD / 
SENATOR BECK / " 

SENATOR BENGTSON 

V 
SENATOR BIANCHI / 
SENATOR DEVLIN / 

SENATOR FRANKLIN 
,/ 

SENATOR FRITZ / 
SENATOR HAMMOND / 
SENATOR HARDING r/ 

SENATOR HOCKETT / 

SENATOR KEATING V 

SENATOR NATHE V 

SENATOR STlMATZ ! .. 

Each day attach to minutes. 

EXCUSED 



PAGE TWO 

ROLL CALL (Cont'd) 

FINANCE AND __ C_LA __ I_M_S __________ COMMITTEE 
DATE 

LEGISLATIVE SESSION 

NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 

S ENATOR TVEIT / 
S ENATOR VAUGHN 

/ 
ENATOR WATERMAN V 

V 
S 

S ENATOR WEEDING 
../ 

Each day attach to minutes. 



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

MR. PRESIDEN'l': 

Pctge 1 of 1 
July 15, 1992 

We, your committee on Finance and Claims having had under 
consideration House Bill No.6. (third reading copy -- blue), 
respectfully report that House Bill No. 6 be concurred in . 

. 
) ~flr·L.2-) ()~ - 7<' l Tmd-. Coord-,-

.01..0 2-/~·-~/;L 
Sec. of SenBte 

091334SC.Sji 



MAJORITY REPORT 
SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

HR. PRESIDENT: 

Page 1 of 1 
July 15, 1992 

We, your committee on Finance and C13ims having had under 
consideration Senate Bill No.3 (first reading copy -- white). 
respectfully report that Senate Bill No. 3 do not pass. 

}-"1 ~ 
···/~t!vlt'~-·-~_. ______ .____ _ __ ' ___ ~ ___ • __ H_ 

Greg Jergeson, Vice CHair 

: /-

i;'!r;'~~_' ._....-__________ ..... 
Don&.! iflDeht 

-d/ ./ . 
/ ' 

. . .... ". . " \ (-' 
_ ~i ~~._~_~.~,__~~~~~ __ -

gve F'rank1 i n 
. / /j 

Jdl_:c~.t'::i?tr_-:;\ _ 
Bob HocKett 

i 

(~ e ~ i { E' !"Yl; ;;~!i n ZiL.-'--:-·---~"~.);' 

~l 7- /l) -;2 
jlAJid. Coord. 

,/';> f~ )- {£' .r; :L 
Sec. of Senate 

091249HC .. :3ji 



MINORITY REPORT 
SENATE STANDING COMMIT.TEE REPORT 

HR. PRESIDENT: 

t-'age 1 of 1 
July 15, 1992 

We, your committee on Finance and Claims having had under 
consideration Senate Bill No.3 (firet reading copy -- white). 
respectfully report that Senate Bill No. 3~e amended and as Be 
amended do pass: 

.~ 
- .. -

Larry $ . Tve i)'. 
;' ,// 

'),/ fA . 
-<'{?'l) 7 ;' {_.JF1 r ,'_ ··-,-;~ ____ ·_\L:::::: __ I·~_· __ _ 

Thomas A. "Tom" Deck 

. l ." 

_~~'.>'!~~/) I /(t.t~:~:_2.f.~!~~ -.: C .t7~------
'I'homas F .. "1'(JIU" /Kl;atini(J 

/1 

, 
--/ti. >~U-... ~ IZ~._ Y2 

/l)fitd. Coold. 

'5 6 -1-: ,S :- r/ 2 
Sec. of Senate 

Gary C. Aklestad 

Dennis G. Nett.he 

091323SC.Sji 



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

HR. PRESIDENT: 

Page 1 of :4, 
July 15, 1992 

We, your committee on Finance and Claims having had under 
consideration Senate Bill No.6 {first reading copy -- white}, 
respectfully report that Senate Bill No. G be amended and as so 
amended do pass: 

1. Title, line 4. 
Following: "ACT" 
Insert: "GENERALLY REVISING THE DUTIES OF DEPARTHENT HEADS:" 

2. Title, line 5. 
Following: "REDUCE" 
Strike: "THE" 

3. Title, line 6. 
Strike: "BUREAUCRACY" 
Insert: "POSITIONS" 

4. Title, lirH~ 6. 
Follovring: .. i" 

Insert.: "REQUIRING A DEPARTHBNT HEAD TO pnIORI'fI::~E 'l'HE DUTIE~) OF 
THE DEPARTMENT IN SUBMITTING A BUDGET;" 

5. 'ritle, line 7. 
Strike: "SECTION" 
Insert: "SECTIONS" 
Follo\-ling: "2 0-15-112" 
Insert: ",l\ND 17-7,,111" 

6. Pag.-: 3, line 3. 
l"ollo\"tng: "department." 
Insert: ": 

(j) submit, as part. of the agency goals and objectives 
contai.!18d in the agency pr091."iiUi budget prl=pa:re(l pllrsuiJnt t.-, 1 i 1-

111, a prioritized list of the duties assigned by law to the 
agency" 

-;. Page 3, line 13. 
Strlke: "Q?,lrea.U'LLs:t.£L IJ .. y __ e1.tminatiB51" 

8. Page 4, line:'L 
Strike: "1.1.:13-103" 
insert, "17-7--138" 

091409SC.Sji 



9. Page 4, line 4. 
Following: line 3 

Page 2 ot 3 
July 15, 1992 

Insert: "Section 2. Section 17-7-111, MeA, is amended to r~ad: 
"17-7-111. Agency program budgets -- form distribution and 

contents. (1) In the preparation of a state budget, the budget 
director shall, not later than July 1 in the year preceding the 
convening of the legislature, distribute to all state offices and 
departments, including the judicial branch and the legislative 
branch, the proper forms necessary for the preparation of budget 
estimates. These forms shall be prescribed by the budget director 
to procure the information required by subsection (2). 

(2) The agency budget requests, when completed by the 
budget office, must set forth a balanced financial plan for the 
agency completing the forms for each fiscal year of the ensuing 
biennium. The plan must consist of: 

(a) a consolidated agency budget summary for current level 
expenditures and for each modification request setting forth the 
aggregate fiqur85 of the full-time equivalent personnel positions 
(FTE) and the budget in such manner as to show a balance betw~en 
the total proposed disbursements and tne total anticipated 
receipts, together with the other means of financing t~e budget 
for each fiscal year of the ensuing biennium r contrasted with the 
corresponding figures for the last completed fiscal year Gnd the 
fiscal year in progress. The consolidated budget summary must be 
supported by schedules e13sEdfyinq receipts and dis[Jl.Ui5ernents 
contained therein by fund anll. where apvlicable, organizational 
unit. 

(b) a schedule of the actual and projected receipts, 
disbursements, and solvency of each accounting entity within each 
fund for the current and subsequent biennium; 

(c) a detailed scbedule of receipts, by accountihg ~lltity 
within each fund, indicating classification and source of funds; 

(d) an agency schedule summarizing past and proposed 
spending plans and the means of financiny the proposed plan. 
Information presenci::d shall include tb,." fol1uv;ing: 

(i) a statement of agency goals dnd objectives and a 
statement of goals and objectives tor each program of the agency. 
Such goals and objectives must include. in a conciee fo~m, 

Bufficient specific informat.ion and quantifiable information to 
enable the legislature to formulate an appropriations policy 
regarding the agency and its programs and to allow a 
determination, at Bome future date, on whether the agency has 
succeeded in attaining .its goals and objectives. 1:.he go a lS-.f!1"ld_ 
cbt§.2_tives must contain a list of duties priol.'i ~--ize..:iJ?.Y. the 
departmen t d i rect,o r _ to re flee t the d i re.ctor:.':'.e_QP.inion 9..Ql!ce.rx0-..J19.. 
the importancl3 of the dutie§.-ill'isigned tOJ!!~ .... 3~.3.~n('::'y __ Qy_taw. Any 
duties £eriorll!ed by the agency that are "D..QLl?J~ .. i£lD.§g_hY-lft.w ID1l§ .. !:::. 
also be enumerated. 

2 091<109SC. Sji 



1:'agP. 3 of 3 
July 15, 1992 

(ii) actual PTE and disbursements for the completed fiscal 
year of the current biennium, estimated FTE and disburlsements for 
the current fiscal year, and the agency's request for the ensuing 
biennium, by program; and 

(iii) actual disbursements for the completed fiscal year of 
the current biennium, estimated disbursements for the current 
fiscal year, and the agency's recommendations for the ensuing 
biennium, by disbursement category; 

(e) any other information the budget director feels is 
necessary for the preparation of a budget. . 

(3) The budget director must also prepare and submit to the 
legislative fiscal analyst in accordance with 17-7-112: 

(a) detailed recommendations for the state long-range 
building program. Each recommendation shall be presented by 
department, institution, agency, or branch by funding source, 
with a description of each proposed project; and 

(b) the proposed pay plan schedule for all executive branch 
employees, with the specific cost and funding recommendations for 
each agency. Submission of a pay plan schedule under this 
subsection is nol an unfair labor practice under 39-31-401. 

(4) The board of regents shall submit, with its budget 
request for eaGh university unit in accordance v-ltth 17"7-112, a 
report on the university system bonded indebtedness and related 
finances as provided in this subSEction (4). The le~t)rt must 
include the followinq information tor: each year of tilt:! bi.enruuHl, 
contrasted wi tb the ~~ ame tnt orma. t. ion for the latH; comp 1 .;;ied 
fiscal year and the fiscal year in progress: 

(a) a sdhedule of 8stimated total honded indeb~edness for 
each university unit by bond ind0nturc; 

(b) a schedule of estimated revenue, expenditures, and fund 
b a 1 ft nee s by f i 13 C .11 year for e a c h 0 U t s t 1.:< n d .i n 9 b (] n d .i n d {-"; n td] r e , 
clearly delineating the accounts [plating to each indellture and 
the minimum legal funding requirements for each bond indenture; 
and 

(c) a schedule showing the total tunds available feam each 
bond indenture and its associated accounts, with a list of 
commitments and planned expenditures from such accounts, itemized 
by revenue source and project for each year ot the current and 
ensuing bienniums."" 
Henumber: subsequent Sf2')t ion 

--7 r-" ') 
~1 - h-/< f d. Coord . 

. ;:)-16 :]- 1:;----'1 ~ 
Sec. of Senate 

3 091409SC.Sji 



SENATE STANDING COMMITTI:E REPORT 

HR. PRESIDENTl 

Pag,,, 1 of 2 
July 15,1992 

We, your committee on Finance and Claims having had under 
consideration Senate Bill No.7 (first reading copy -- white), 
respectfully report that Senate Bill No. 7 be amended and as so 
amended do pass: 

1. Title, line 5. 
Following: "STATEn 
Ins~rt: "EXECUTIVE AND LEGISLATIVE" 

2. Title, line 6. 
Strike: "REDUCED" 
Inse rt l "En~IMINATED" 

3. 'fitle, lint': 7. 
Following: "GOVERNOR" 
Insert: "AND THE PRESIDING OFFICERS OF LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEES 

RESPONSIBLE FOR LEGISLATIVE AGENCIES~ 

4. Title, line a. 
Following: "STATE" 
Insert: "EXECUTIVE AND LEGISLATIVE" 

5. 'I'itl~f lin,;: B, 
Following line 13. 
Insert: "(l)U Legislative agency" m2ans all agency directly 

responsible to and superviBe~ by the permanent le9i~lative 
committees established in Title 5, chapters 11 through tG. 

Renumber: su!JsequelJt SUb:s0ctions 

6. Paq!~ 1, line 15. 
E'ollOivinq: "state" 
Insert, "executive and legislative" 

7. Page 1, line 17. 
F.ollowing: "State" 
Insert: ftexecutiveH 

8. Page 1, line 21. 
Following; nstate" 
Irlsert: tte:-:ecutiven 

9. Page 1, line 23. 
Strike; "reduced" 
Insert: heliminated U 

091446SC.Sji 



r 

10. Page 2, line 6, 
Following: "governor" 

Page 2 of 2 
July 15, 1992 

Insert: "and the presiding officer of each legislative committee 
responsible for a legislative agency· 

11. Page 2, line 8. 
Following: "state" 
Insert: "executive and legislative" 

12. Page 2, line 12. 
Followingl "governor" 
Insert: "and the presiding officer of each legislative committee 

responsible for a legislative agency" 

, 7 I'~ {il _. ! 
/. d. Coord. 

.~-;> /:;; 1::-/ ~ '"". c; 
Sec. of Senate 

0914(l6SC.Sji 



-. 

-

CLERICAL 

~/H 
(Chairm 

o S I H Committee of the Whole 

(LegiSiative Counci Staff) ~ (Sponsor) 

In accordance with the Rules of the Montana Legislature, the following clerical errors may be corrected: 

if 5 @tUit121~ 

An objection to these corrections may be registered by the Secretary of the Senate, the Chief Clerk of the 
House, or the sponsor by filing the objection in writing within 24 hours after receipt of this notice. 



SENATE STANDING COMHI~TEE REPORT 

HR. PRESIDENT: 

Page 1 of 1 
July 15, 1992 

We, your committee on Finance and Claims having had under 
consideration House Bill No. 25 (third reading copy -- blue), 
respectfully report that House Bl11 No. 25 be amended and as so 
amended be concurred in: \ 

1. Page 2. 
Strike: lines 12 through 25 in their entir~ty. 

Coord. 

~:=::;(?2 -2 -- .::..- -<':-; .J--
Sec. of Senate 

S1gned'~<l~+iL3~~~~n 
~ . 

091·HnSC.Sji 



SENATE COMMrfTEE OF THE ~mOLE AMENDMENT 

July 15, 1992 3:04 pm 

Mr. Chairman: 
copy -.-. bluej 

I move to amend House Bill No. 25 (third reading 
at: follovH,: 

1. Page 3. 
Following: line 2 
Insert: "(5) For the purposes of this section, travel for 

participation in and the activities of legislative 
committees and of the districting and apportionment 
commission are considered to be essential to the operation 
of the legislature and its agencies~ The salary for and the 
reimbursement of expenses for transportation, meals, 
lodging, and the activities of legislative committees and 
dgencies in their regular course of work are authorized." 

ADOPT 

REJECt' 

~ I 7~ 117-'12 
A~coord. 

-~.~: . /J 
s;2j:::::r..l- /.;5 - '7L 
Sec: of' Senate 

091503CW.Sji 



Amendments to Senate Bill No. 6 
First Reading Copy 

For 
Requested by Senator Grosfield 
the Committee on Finance and CI~~TE FINANCE AND CLAIMS 

EXHIBIT NO. Iii 
Prepared by Greg Petesch /) 7 f' V 

July 14, 1992 DAT£~ ____ ~L+U~/-+ ______ _ 

1. Title, line 4. 
Following: "ACT" 

BILL NO. Sit 6' 

Insert: "GENERALLY REVISING THE DUTIES OF DEPARTMENT HEADS;" 

2. Title, line 6. 
Following: ";" 
Insert: "REQUIRING A DEPARTMENT HEAD TO PRIORITIZE THE DUTIES OF 

THE DEPARTMENT IN SUBMITTING A BUDGET;" 

3. Title, line 7. 
Strike: "SECTION" 
Insert: "SECTIONS" 
Following: "2-15-112" 
Insert: "AND 17-7-111" 

4. Page 3, line 3. 
Following: "department" 
Insert: "; 

(j) submit, as part of the agency goals and objectives 
contained in the agency program budget prepared pursuant to 17-7-
111, a prioritized list of the duties assigned by law to the 
agency" 

5. Page 4, line 4. 
Following: line 3 
Insert: "Section 2. Section 17-7-111, MCA, is amended to read: 

"17-7-111. Agency program budgets -- form distribution and 
contents. (1) In the preparation of a state budget, the budget 
director shall, not later than July 1 in the year preceding the 
convening of the legislature, distribute to all state offices and 
departments, including the judicial branch and the legislative 
branch, the proper forms necessary for the preparation of budget 
estimates. These forms shall be prescribed by the budget director 
to procure the information required by subsection (2). 

(2) The agency budget requests, when completed by the 
budget office, must set forth a balanced financial plan for the 
agency completing the forms for each fiscal year of the ensuing 
biennium. The plan must consist of: 

(a) a consolidated agency budget summary for current level 
expenditures and for each modification request setting forth the 
aggregate figures of the full-time equivalent personnel positions 
(FTE) and the budget in such manner as to show a balance between 
the total proposed disbursements and the total anticipated 
receipts, together with the other means of financing the budget 
for each fiscal year of the ensuing biennium, contrasted with the 
corresponding figures for ,the last completed fiscal year and the 

1 sb000601.agp 



fiscal year in progress. The consolidated budget summary must be 
supported by schedules classifying receipts and disbursements 
contained therein by fund and, where applicable, organizational 
unit. 

(b) a schedule of the actual and projected receipts, 
disbursements, and solvency of each accounting entity within each 
fund for the current and subsequent biennium; 

(c) a detailed schedule of receipts, by accounting entity 
within each fund, indicating classification and source of funds; 

(d) an agency schedule summarizing past and proposed 
spending plans and the means of financing the proposed plan. 
Information presented shall include the following: 

(i) a statement of agency goals and objectives and a 
statement of goals and objectives for each program of the agency. 
Such goals and objectives must include, in a concise form, 
sufficient specific information and quantifiable information to 
enable the legislature to formulate an appropriations policy 
regarding the agency and its programs and to allow a 
determination, at some future date, on whether the agency has 
succeeded in attaining its goals and objectives. The goals and 
objectives must contain a list of duties prioritized by the 
department director to reflect the director's opinion concerning 
the importance of the duties assigned to the agency by law. Any 
duties performed by the agency that are not assigned by law must 
also be enumerated. 

(ii) actual FTE and disbursements for the completed fiscal 
year of the current biennium, estimated FTE and disbursements for 
the current fiscal year, and the agency's request for the ensuing 
biennium, by program; and 

(iii) actual disbursements for the completed fiscal year of 
the current biennium, estimated disbursements for the current 
fiscal year, and the agency's recommendations for the ensuing 
biennium, by disbursement category; 

(e) any other information the budget director feels is 
necessary for the preparation of a budget. 

(3) The budget director must also prepare and submit to the 
legislative fiscal analyst in accordance with 17-7-112: 

(a) detailed recommendations for the state long-range 
building program. Each recommendation shall be presented by 
department, institution, agency, or branch by funding source, 
with a description of each proposed project; and 

(b) the proposed pay plan schedule for all executive branch 
employees, with the specific cost and funding recommendations for 
each agency. Submission of a pay plan schedule under this 
subsection is not an unfair labor practice under 39-31-401. 

(4) The board of regents shall submit, with its budget 
request for each university unit in accordance with 17-7-112, a 
report on the university system bonded indebtedness and related 
finances as provided in this subsection (4). The report must 
include the following information for each year of the biennium, 
contrasted with the same information for the last completed 
fiscal year and the fiscal year in progress: 

(a) a schedule of estimated total bonded indebtedness fer 
each university unit by bond indenture; 

(b) a schedule of estimated revenue, expenditures, and fund 

2 sb000601.agp 



balances by fiscal year for each outstanding bond indent~re, 
clearly delineating the accounts relating to each indent~re and 
the minimum legal funding requirements for each bond ind'enture i 
and 

(c) a schedule showing the total funds available from each 
bond indenture and its associated accounts, with a list of 
commitments and planned expenditures from such accounts, itemized 
by revenue source and project for each year of the current and 
ensuing bienniums."" 
Renumber: subsequent section 

3 sb000601.agp 



ROLL CALL VOTE 

SENATE CXMU'ITEE FINANCE & CLAn13 
-------------------------

J £3 Bill No. .3 
----~------~ --------

NAME 
s 

SENATOR J.A.COBSO~.:r I 
SENATOR. JERGESON 1 
SE:-JATOR AKLESTAD I v-

SK-JATOR BECK I V 

SENATOR BENGTSON I 
SENATOR BIANCHI I 
SENATOR DEVEIN I 
SENATOR FRANKLIN 

! 
SENATOR FRITZ I 
SENATOR HA.TVIMOND I ~ 

SENATOR HARDING I ~ 

SENATOR HOCKETT I 

I 

-jj:.( 
T:i.me -----

I 
\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



PAGE TWO 

ROLL CALL VOTE (Cont'd) 

SENATE CXM-UTI'EE FINANCE AND CLAIMS -------------------------

oate __ l.:..-/l_) __ /ct)-_ _ __ ....;:..5...;..1 __ Bill No.---I.3~_ ~~irre ___ _ 

NAME: YES » 

SENATOR KEATING I ~ 
SENATOR NATHE I V 
SEN~TOR STIMATZ I 
SENATOR TVEIT 

I 

V 

SENATOR VAUGHN 
\ 

..-/ 

SENATOR WATERMAN I I L/ 

SENATOR WEEDING I I t/ 
I 
; 

I \ 

., 

I I 
\ I 
I I 
I \ 

Secreta.J:y 

MOtion: _____________________________________________ __ 



ROLL CALL VOTE 

SENATE o:M1ITI'EE FINANCE & CLAli1S 

J/;siJ y ~ 
-frJ. 

Date Bill No. 6" Tine ; I 

rw1E 
» YES 

SENATOR J"A.COBSO~1 I V 

SENATOR. JERGESON I V 

SE:1ATOR AKLESTAD I (,/ 

I 

/ 

SE:~ATOR BECK v 

SENATOR BENGTSON I L ...... / 

SENATOR BIANCHI I V"'"' I 
SENATOR DEVELN I V 

I SENATOR FRANKLIN ! V" 
SENATOR FRITZ I I 
SENATOR HA..1I.1MOND I I 
SENATOR HARDING I I V 

SENATOR HOCKETT I I ~ 

~~ ? ~~ ChaiJ::man 



PAGE TWO 

ROLL CALL VOTE (Cont'd) 

~~~ ~ FINANCE AND CLAIMS ~vu~ ~.~~~~~ ________________________ _ 

oate 7/ () /11- Bill No. ~rilre --------- ------------- -------- -----

NAME YES 
" 

SENATOR KEATING / 
SENATOR NATHE 

SENATOR STIMATZ 

SENATOR TVEIT / 
SENATOR VAUGHN I V 
SENATOR WATERMAN I t./ 

SENATOR WEEDING I 1./ 
I , 

I " 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Secretary 

Motion: _____________________________________________ __ 



ROLL CALL VOTE 

SENATE C'CM-1ITl'EE FINAUCE & CLAIl'1S 
------------------------

Date _L_;.....;;...:;;..;;;..U_----:Bill No._.....---/.Z_ Tme -;:ff-_3 __ 

YES s 

SENATOR J.A.COBSO:~ 

SENATOR JERGESON 

SE~JATO~ AKLESTAD 

SE:'JATOR BECK /1 
SENATOR BENGTSON 

SENATOR BIANCHI 

SENATOR DEVLIN 

SENATOR FRANKLIN 

SENATOR FRITZ 

SENATOR HA.."1J.'10ND 
v I 

SENATOR HARDING t/I 
SENATOR HOCKETT /1 



ROL:" CALL VOTE 

SENATE mMI'ITEE FIHAHCE & CLAI~ 13 

-------------------------

~BillNo. 

NAME YES 

l 

I SENATOR Jl~COBSO:~ I 
V 

SENATOR J:S~GESO~~ I V I 
SE:1ATOR AKLESTAD I v.- I 
SE:'~A'i'OR BECK I V I 
SENATOR BENGTSON I I 
SENATOR BIANCHI I V I 
SENATOR DEVLIN I I LL 

/ 

J 

I 
1 SENATOR FRANKLIN 

~ I -

SENATOR FRITZ I I (,...// 

SENATOR HA."1.J.'10ND I ~/ I 
SENATOR HARDING I V I 
SENATOR HOCKETT I 

t/. 
I 

~~ Qainnan 

H:ltionL. ~~ ~ 
{L ~ 4 ~~~. 

e~ 



PAGE TWO 

ROLL CALL VOTE (Cont'd) 

SENATE CXM1ITI'EE FINANCE AND CLAIMS -------------------------

Date 1/ J ') (ct).-------.....:....--- Bill No. 7 
------------~ --~---

5 

NAME YES 
> 

SENATOR KEATING I I V· 
SENATOR NATHE I V 

I SENATOR STIMATZ I V/ 

SENATOR TVEIT 

I 

V'. I 
SENATOR VAUGHN V' I 
SENATOR WATERMAN 

\ Vi 
SENATOR WEEDING I II 

! \ 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

Secretary 

Motion: ___________________________________________________ __ 



PAGE T~\10 

ROL:' C';L!.. veTE (Cont I d) 

SENATE ~ FINANCE AND CLAIMS ~ ~·£·~4.~ ________________________ _ 

H Bill No. ;;.. S------.:...-----

NAME YES 
$ 

I 
I 

SENATOR KEATING I 
SENATOR NATHE 

V I 
SENATOR STIMATZ I ~ 
SENATOR TVEIT I V 
SENATOR VAUGHN / 

\ 
SENATOR WATERMAN 

V I 
SENATOR WEEDING ,/ I I 

\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Secretary 

Hotion: _____________________________________________________ __ 




